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Dear Phoebe,  
 
The applicant claimed that she has sent a copy to TPB’s email.  If no submission is found, the attached deferral 
letter is attached for your further actions, please.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Andrea YAN 
TP/YLE3, PlanD 
Tel: 3168 4049 
 

From: Ms. Waiyee Lee <waiyee.lee@citycentreltd.com.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 4:00 PM 
To: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND <awyyan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: RE: Departmental Comments_A/YL-PH/993 
 
NOTE 
 
From: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND [mailto:awyyan@pland.gov.hk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:26 PM 
To: Ms. Waiyee Lee <waiyee.lee@citycentreltd.com.hk> 
Subject: Re: Departmental Comments_A/YL-PH/993 
 
Dear Ms Lee,  
 
We spoke.  If you wish to submit a deferment request, please specify the period for deferment.  You may send 
the request to tpbpd@pland.gov.hk.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Andrea YAN 
TP/YLE3, PlanD 
Tel: 3168 4049 
 

From: Ms. Waiyee Lee <waiyee.lee@citycentreltd.com.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:29 PM 
To: Andrea Wing Yin YAN/PLAND <awyyan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: RE: Departmental Comments_A/YL-PH/993 
 
請幫忙轉交 
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